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From: Nathan Dahm

To: Christal Dennis

Cc: John Elliott

Subject: Re: Notification Letter MUR 8198 (Dahm)
Date: Friday, March 22, 2024 4:53:36 PM

Christal, our OKGOP Treasurer John Elliott sent in a response previously. Is that sufficient or
do you need a response from me?

Here is what happened if you need a statement from me (all of which I believe has been
relayed by Treasurer Elliott):

Treasurer Elliott sent our donation spreadsheet to our representative at RedCurve as they
handle our compliance reporting.

While working on the spreadsheet the RedCurve employee accidentally selected a donation of
$500 & dragged down the column overwriting the existing donation amounts & changing
them to $500.01, $500.02, etc.

The error was discovered & an amended report was filed.

Joe Vaden noticed the error in the original report but did not contact Treasurer Elliott, myself,
or RedCurve; instead he filed a false report along with Vice Chair Wayne Hill claiming straw
donations were being made.

We received notice that the complaint had been made.

Treasurer Elliott submitted the above information to you all along with information from
RedCurve admitting it was their error that caused the initial error in the report.

Please let me know if that is sufficient or you need further information from me. As this was
an error that was quickly corrected, we hope to resolve it through your process quickly in
whatever manner we need to get it resolved.

For the People,
Nathan Dahm

On Mar 21, 2024, at 16:55, Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov> wrote:
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Mr. Dahm,

I have not received a response to the previous emails send and the
response was due on 2/12/2024. If you plan on sending in a response can
you please let me know before this case is moved forward to the
Commission for disposition. Thank you for your time.

Kind regards,
Christal Dennis
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From: Christal Dennis

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 2:13 PM

To: chairman@okgop.com

Subject: FW: Notification Letter MUR 8198 (Dahm)

Mr. Dahm,

Will you be sending in a response for the complaint attached? Please let
me know at your earliest convenience. Thank you for your time and
assistance.

Kind regards,
Christal

From: Christal Dennis

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 9:41 PM
To:

Subject: Notification Letter MUR 8198 (Dahm)

Mr. Dahm,

Attached is a notification letter based on a complaint we received. I have
also attached the complaint, our procedures and a designation of counsel.
Thank you for your time.

Kind regards,

Christal Dennis

Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration

(202) 694-1519

cela@fec.gov
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This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If this
email has been received in error, please notify the sender immediately at (202) 694-1519, or by reply email, and delete
the message without copying or disclosing its contents. Thank you
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<NOTIF LTR (Dahm) MUR 8198.pdf>
<MUR 8198 Complaint.pdf>
<Procedures and DOC 2023.pdf>





